

ABDULLAH SALEM ALBUSI

E-mail: albasi_19@hotmail.com

Address: SAUDI ARABIA - RIYADH

Phone: +966531469286

summery

passionate engineer with over 6 years of experience in several engineering fields, such as medical equipment, telecommunications civil and office work, preparation and construction of engineering labs's equipments for several Saudi universities, and recently sales engineer key account manager which was mostly with public sectors, looking to secure a position in the field of engineering to enhance my career and academic education with experience and knowledge.

Education

Bachelor of Engineering with Honors in Electrical and Electronic Engineering

Sheffield Hallam University - United Kingdom - Malaysia

2010 - 2014

Work experience

HALEK ZAIN - Riyadh

0.1... =

JAN 2019 — present

Sales Engineer

- contact regular and prospective customers to demonstrate products, explain product feature, and solicit orders.
- estimate or quote prices, credit or contract terms, warranties, and delivery dates.
- consult with client after sales or contact signing to resolve problems or to provide on ongoing support.
- prepare drawing, estimates, and bids that meet customer needs.
- identify prospective customers by using business directories, follow leads from existing clients.
- Arrange and direct delivery and installation of product and equipment.
- Monitor market condition, and product innovations, and competitors products, price, and sales.

HALEK ZAIN - Riyadh

JAN 2016 — JAN 2019

Site Engineer

- Mobily project site and construction Management plan, develop, manage, control, operate and maintain and follow-up all OSP site work and fieldactivities.
 - Report and review the status of the project schedule and speed up the process.
 - Monitor and follow up the project implementation and plans and provide a progress report in terms of achievements and milestones.
 - Ensure the quality of the planning, design and implementation activities.
 - Ensure the safety and security polices and standard are applied.

ARDITLAH SALEM ALRUSI

- · Checking of site construction according to drawings and specification.
- Checking of site construction according to drawings and specification.
- Testing Optical fiber cable by two Methods (Power-meter & OTDR) Domain Reflector ", etc.....).
- Supervise the project activities in all its phases including planning, installation, commissioning, testing, operation and maintenance and hand over.
- · Checking of site construction according to drawings and specification

RB-TECH - Riyadh

NOV 2014 — DEC 2015

Project Engineer

- Mobily project site and construction Management plan, develop, manage, control, operate and maintain and followup all OSP site work and fieldactivities.
- Report and review the status of the project schedule and speed up the process.
- Monitor and follow up the project implementation and plans and provide a progress report in terms of achievements and milestones.
- Ensure the quality of the planning, design and implementation activities.
- Ensure the safety and security polices and standard are applied.
- Checking of site construction according to drawings and specification.
- Checking of site construction according to drawings and specification.
- Testing Optical fiber cable by two Methods (Power-meter & OTDR) Domain Reflector ", etc......).
- Supervise the project activities in all its phases including planning, installation, commissioning, testing, operation and maintenance and hand over.
- Checking of site construction according to drawings and specification

King Abdulaziz University Hospital - Riydh

JUN 2013 — AUG 2013

Bio Medical Engineer

- Learn about the equipment operations along with their instrumentation
- Documentation of the equipments.
- Documentation of the equipments.

skills

LANGUAGES: English (Fluent), Arabic (Native Speaker), Bahasa Malayu (limited proficiency)

IT: Microsoft Office , MS Project, Switch & router Configuration , Vlans implementation , Secure Network , Assign IP address for medium enterprise , Server installation & configuration , Applying ACLs to the Network

personal info

Date of Birth: 03/08/1990

marital status: married, 3 dependents

ABDULLAH SALEM ALBUSI 2